[CSPS-RFQ-1415-JP-1312] RENUR QLRI

This AMENDMENT 001 is raised for:
TO REQUEST FOR QUOTE (RFQ)

SOLICITATION # CSPS-RFQ-1415-JP-1312
To All Bidders:

A. QUESTIONS FOR CLARIFICATIONS

Question 1
Will Canada accept bids by e-mail or fax?

Answer 1
Yes.

Question 2
Will Canada accept tenders from suppliers outside of the National Capital Region?

Answer 2
Yes.

Canada will accept bids from across Canada.

Question 3

The bids are supposed to be sent to which address based on Page 1: Are we sending them to
Bid Receiving Unit address in Ottawa or Procurement Office (your office attn: Julie)in Gatineau,
QC?

Answer 3
See question / answer 1

Question 4
If we are sending the bids to Ottawa office, please provide us with a telephone number for us to
send the bid document via courier as Purclator does as for it.

Answer 4
See question / answer 1

Question 5
Is the bid HST exempt with just GST being charged on the final pricing?

Answer 5
Applicable taxes are for the province of Ontario.

Question 6
Do you need us to supply the manufactures Name or just where they are located?
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Answer 6
Yes,

Both manufacturer's Name and their iocation must be identified.

Question 7 _
What do you mean by Pre press verification? Is that a hard copy sample if the bid is won?

Answer 7

Yes.

A pre-press verification means a hard copy sample for when the bid is won in order to verify
quality of product.

The purpose of Amendment 001 of the RFQ is to give effect to the following:

B. Closing date of this RFQ is changed from Tuesday, January 27, 2015 to Friday,
January 30, 2015 — Closing Time and Time Zone: 2:00 PM Eastern Daylight Time.

C. All enquiries must be submitted in writing to the Contracting Authority by e-mail at
Julie.paquette@csps-efpc.gc.ca no later than Wednesday, January 27, 2015 by 1:00
PM Eastern Daylight Time. Enquiries received after that time may not be answered.

D. Part 1 ~ Information and Instructions, referenced under section 4. Submission of
Bids changed as follows:

The Crown has amended to include: Bids can be sent by e-mail to
Julie.pagquette@csps-efpc.gc.ca.

E. The solicitation posted on BuyandSell.g.ca under the Solicitation Section, Regional
of opportunity.

The Crown has amended to include Canadé.

F. All other Terms and Conditions remain unchanged.

END OF AMENDMENT 001
SOLICITATION # CSPS-RFQ-1415-JP-1312
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